Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hi

Good to send to reporter?
C

Reporter
Elana Shepert, Reporter

Vancouver Is Awesome
5.22

Deadline ASAP

Request

Hynes, Colin GCPE:EX
December 17,2018 11:53 AM
Takkar, Nimmmi PSSG:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX; Watson, Jason GCPE:EX; Indridson, lan GCPE:EX

Media Request: Ankle Monitor Meng

Reporter would like to know if Meng is using the same type of electric ankle monitoring bracelet that the rest of the

public is using? Also, can we provide if there are any exceptional conditions of her surveillance. Reporter says: "l would
think someone of her standing would be able to escape quite easily, and therefore | am interested into what means are
put into places to prevent this from happening."

Background

Recommendation: Response on Background:

e  Given the unique circumstances under which Ms. Meng is being supervised in the community, you would have to contact
the third-party provider to verify the device in use.
* Due to mandatory privacy legislation, we cannot speak to the specifics of a BC Corrections client’s case management and

supervision.

e We can confirm that probation officers supervise clients in the community by working closely with local police and

community partners to ensure offenders comply with the terms of their court-ordered supervision.

® The degree of supervision provided by BC Corrections reflects the risk that the offender poses — essentially, the higher the
risk, the higher the degree of supervision.
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Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX
ﬁ

From: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX

Sent: December 14, 2018 7:54 AM

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX

Cc: Watson, Jason GCPE:EX; Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX; Fellinger, Nicole GCPE:EX
Subject: Meng detention

Hi all: see request below.
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Sam Cooper <Sam.Cooper@globalnews.ca>

Date: December 14, 2018 at 7:35:42 AM PST

To: "jason.watson@gov.bc.ca" <jason.watson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca" <Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Meng detention

HiJason and Caroline, | have made a call to Colin and need a response as soon as possible today.
Reportedly the Solicitor General’s office received a call from the Premier’s Chief of Staff regarding
Meng’s detention conditions prior to bail release. I'm looking for a response and comment on that, in
terms of what was reportedly asked, and what the response was. Reportedly the chief of staff was
asking about whether certain special arrangements could be made.

Thanks

Sam
5.22

From: Sam Cooper

Sent: December-14-18 10:30 AM

To: 'Colin.Hynes@gov.bc.ca' <Colin.Hynes@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Meng detention

HI Colin, I just called and left a voice mail with questions regarding Meng detention, please respond
asap, thanks

Sam
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Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

——— —
From: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX
Sent: December 11, 2018 3:27 PM
To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX
Cc: Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX; Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX; Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX; Indridson, lan
GCPE:EX; Watson, Jason GCPE:EX; Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX
Subject: KM - Meng bail

Importance: High

Hi Nimmi/Liam:
From Corrections, in case needed re. Meng (in light of bail; does not speak to special electronic supervision):

Holding Lines re Meng Release:

* Due to mandatory privacy legislation, we cannot speak to the specifics of a BC Corrections client’s case
management and supervision.

» We can confirm that probation officers supervise clients in the community by working closely with local police
and community partners to ensure offenders comply with the terms of their court-ordered supervision.

e The degree of supervision provided by BC Corrections reflects the risk that the offender poses — essentially, the
higher the risk, the higher the degree of supervision.

e Ifthere is evidence that an offender has breached his/her conditions, police or BC Corrections can submit a
report to Crown to independently assess whether charges should be approved and proceed to court.

Caroline McAndrews
Communications Director

Ministry of Public Safety and Solicit

aroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca
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Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

From: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Sent: December 11, 2018 10:03 AM

To: Latham, Hope GCPE:EX; Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Cc: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX; Indridson, lan GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Media Request: CFO of Huawei in BC Corrections facility
Good to go

L

From: Latham, Hope GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2018 9:39 AM

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX <Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca>; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX <Liam.Lawson@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX <Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca>; Indridson, lan GCPE:EX
<lan.Indridson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Media Request: CFO of Huawei in BC Corrections facility

Hi Nimmi and Liam,

We have a request from CNN regarding the CFO of Huawei in our custody. Told her we cannot confirm or deny, but she
is asking about which facilities house women.

FYl —yesterday Wall Street Journal inquired about whether the CFO is in our custody, and | again told him we cannot
confirm or deny. No follow-up from that q!

Thanks!
Hope
Reporter
Carma Hassan, Producer

CNN
404-827-1511 c: 404-827-1511

Deadline ASAP

Request
Reporter is looking to know which correctional facilities house women.

Background
This is a follow-up to a media request from December 11, 2018.

REQUEST:

Reporter looking for confirmation if CFO of Huawei is in BC Corrections custody at Alouette Correctional Centre for
Women

RESPONSE:
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Provided Background
Verbally told reporter BC Corrections is unable to confirm or deny whether someone is in our custody.

Recommendation

ACCW, Okanagan Correctional Centre and Prince George Regional Correctional Centre accommodate women inmates.
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Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX

From: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX

Sent: December 11, 2018 12:07 PM

To: Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX; Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX
Cc: GCPE Communications - Public Safety & Solicitor General

Subject: RE: Issues scan

Here you go:

Surrey Policing:
Statement from Mike Farnworth, Minister of Public Safety and Solicitor General:

“People deserve to feel safe in their communities and their neighbourhoods and this violence is absolutely
unacceptable.

As the Premier said, we are working with Surrey as they develop a plan for their own police force. Let’s be
clear. No one is putting up any roadblocks. We are prepared to work with the Mayor — he has to be willing to
work too.

A new police force isn’t created over the weekend but the Province is committed to working with the city as
they move forward. We want to make sure there is a solid plan in place to ensure the people of Surrey have
strong policing they can be confident in.

We have also made significant new investments in Surrey in anti-gang programs and enhanced policing and
will continue to work to ensure people can feel safe.”
Status of Hauwei Chief Financial Officer Meng Wanzhou:

e | can’t comment on the matter before the courts.

e | understand that for privacy and security reasons, BC Corrections does not confirm if or where an
individual is in its custody.

e But generally speaking, BC Corrections has a long-standing agreement with the federal government. It
provides for temporarily housing individuals who have been detained by the Canada Border Services
Agency. And these individuals are held in provincial correctional centres at the discretion of federal
authorities.

Cannabis, Driving and the Holidays:

e This is the first holiday season with legal cannabis. Many people may be trying or using it over the
holidays, and that’s fine — as long as they don’t drive afterwards.
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e Cannabis DOES reduce your ability to drive safely. Research shows your crash risk increases with cannabis
consumption and can be significantly greater if your Blood Drug Concentration is over the Criminal Code
limit. Drinking alcohol compounds the impairing effect of even a small amount of cannabis.

e The police ARE ready. Drug-affected driving isn’t new — police have the tools and skills necessary to detect
drivers who are unsafe due to any kind of impairment, and take them off the road. If anything, the
additional police training that has accompanied legalization has only increased their ability to stop drug-
affected drivers.

e The police ARE out there. Counterattack is underway now, and next year, funding for enhanced police
enforcement will rise dramatically.

e Mandatory alcohol screening IS legal in Canada beginning Dec. 18. If you're affected by alcohol, or any
substance, and you're driving, you should expect greater scrutiny.

e The penalties ARE serious. Beyond recent changes to the Criminal Code, we're toughening provincial
sanctions. On Oct. 17, 2018, we extended B.C.’s zero-tolerance restriction for the presence of alcohol to
cover the presence of specific drugs, such as THC and cocaine, for new drivers in the Graduated Licensing
Program (GLP). And in spring 2019, we’ll be providing police with more tools to remove drug-affected
drivers from the road for 90 days —a much more serious sanction than the existing, 24-hour driving
prohibition.

e You CAN take it with you — but there are rules about transporting cannabis in a vehicle. You’re probably
aware that nobody is allowed to have open alcohol or consume it in a motor vehicle. The same goes for
medical and non-medical cannabis. Cannabis in its original, sealed packaging can be stored anywhere in a
vehicle. But if it's unsealed, it has to be out of reach of the driver and passengers — for example, in the
trunk.

e However you choose to celebrate this season, plan ahead for a safe ride home — with a friend, by cab, or
via a program like Operation Red Nose, which has volunteers in 19 B.C. communities ready to drive you
home if you feel unfit to do so for any reason.

e Please, help us ensure safe and happy holidays for everyone.

From: Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2018 11:00 AM

To: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX; Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX
Subject: Issues scan

Hi!
The Premier is doing a round of year-end media tomorrow. We are putting together a scan for provincial issues.

Can you please flag anything you think could come up by 1pm today?

Thanks!

Aileen Machell
Issues Manager
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From: Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX
To: i :EX; Rideout, Wayne PSSG:EX

Subject: FW: IN Huawei
Date: Thursday, December 6, 2018 1:31:59 PM
Attachments: IN Huawei CFO Arrest_Dec 6 2018_V3.docx

Thank you , Caroline. No comments from me at this point.

From: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2018 1:28 PM

To: Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX ; Rideout, Wayne PSSG:EX

Subject: IN Huawei

Hi Mark/Liam: JTT IN for your review. Our KM'’s are at the top, see below for where it’s been.
From: Stewart, Courtney GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2018 1:25 PM

To: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX

Cc: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX; Watson, Jason GCPE:EX

Subject: Revised IN

Caroline, | tweaked it to include your messaging at the top. Let me know if your side is ok with this,
and I'll get Sukumar in IGRS to send it to Okenge and Pierrette (they’re in Montreal).

From: Stewart, Courtney GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2018 1:06 PM

To: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX

Cc: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX; Watson, Jason GCPE:EX

Subject: Huawei IN

Importance: High

Hi Caroline. We've put together this issue note on the CFO of Huawei being arrested at YVR this

week. IGRS advised us that DM Sieban was interested in this IN and may have some input on the
messaging, so | was wondering if you would be able to pass this along to him for review. We received
some bullets from the Attorney General program area, and that’s what was used to inform the
messaging here.

In terms of other approvals, this is still very much a draft. It's with our ADM of international trade
right now for review, and also with IGRS for review.
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From: Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge IGRS:EX

Cc: Juk, Peter A AG:EX; Fyfe, Richard J AG:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX; Mihlar, Fazil
JTT:EX; Campbell, Tracy MAH:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Subject: IN Huawei CFO Arrest_Dec 6 2018_V3

Date: Thursday, December 6, 2018 2:24:52 PM

Attachments: IN Huawei CFO Arrest_Dec 6 2018_V3.docx

| added a line at the end of the first paragraph, Okenge. Good with that addition.
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From: Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX
To: ' :EX; Tupper, Linsey PSSG:EX

Subject: FW: 181206_Meng_BN
Date: Thursday, December 6, 2018 2:27:29 PM
Attachments: 181206_Meng_BN.docx

Thanks for the quick turn around , Wayne. Linsey, could you please cliff and send to MO. Liam’s in
the loop.

From: Rideout, Wayne PSSG:EX

Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2018 2:23 PM

To: Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX

Subject: FW: 181206_Meng_BN

A bit more structure but essentially the same
Thank you

Wayne

(604) 360-9366

Wayne.rideout@gov.bc.ca

From: Steenvoorden, Tom PSSG:EX

Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2018 2:12 PM
To: Rideout, Wayne PSSG:EX

Subject: 181206_Meng_BN
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From: Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX

To: Lawson, Liam PSSGIEX

Cc: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX; Tupper, Linsey PSSG:EX
Subject: FW: IN Huawei CFO Arrest_Dec 6 2018_V3

Date: Thursday, December 6, 2018 2:30:08 PM
Attachments: IN Huawei CFO Arrest_Dec 6 2018_V3.docx

For background. 1316
5.13;5.16

From: Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX

Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2018 2:25 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Juk, Peter A AG:EX ; Fyfe, Richard J AG:EX ; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX ; Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX;
Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX ; Campbell, Tracy MAH:EX ; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Subject: IN Huawei CFO Arrest_Dec 6 2018 V3

| added a line at the end of the first paragraph, Okenge. Good with that addition.
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From: Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX

To: Rose, Cindy PSSG:EX

Subject: FW: IN Huawei CFO Arrest_Dec 6 2018_V3
Date: Thursday, December 6, 2018 2:52:23 PM
Attachments: 550183 - IBN_Meng.pdf

Closing the loop, Cindy. Feel free to update Elenore . I'll have Linsey send Elenore’s office an IN that
PSB put together for me too.

From: Tupper, Linsey PSSG:EX

Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2018 2:49 PM

To: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Cc: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX ; Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX
Subject: RE: IN Huawei CFO Arrest_Dec 6 2018 V3

Liam,

Attached is an IBN for your/Minister’s information as well.
Thanks,

Linsey

From: Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX

Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2018 2:30 PM

To: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX <Liam.lawson@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX <Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca>; Tupper, Linsey PSSG:EX

<Linsey.Tupper@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: IN Huawei CFO Arrest_Dec 6 2018_V3

13;5.16
For background.™"*
5.13;5.16

From: Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX

Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2018 2:25 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Qkenge.YumaMoarisho@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Juk, Peter A AG:EX <Peter.Juk@gov.bc.ca>; Fyfe, Richard J AG:EX <Richard.Fyf >
Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX <Pierrette.Maranda@gov.bc.ca>; Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX
<Evan.lloyd@gov.bc.ca>; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX <Fazil.Mihlar@gov.bc.ca>; Campbell, Tracy MAH:EX
<Tracy.Campbell@gov.bc.ca>; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX <Lucy.Lobmeier@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: IN Huawei CFO Arrest_Dec 6 2018 V3

| added a line at the end of the first paragraph, Okenge. Good with that addition.
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From: Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX

To: Arend, Elenore PSSG:EX

Subject: Fwd: CBU: Fletcher - Huawei support rally
Date: Saturday, December 8, 2018 5:27:10 PM
Just FYI

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX"

< isho@gov.be.ca>

Date: December 8, 2018 at 4:53:14 PM PST

To: "Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX" <Fazil.Mihlar@gov.bc.ca>, "Allan, John FLNR:EX"
<John.Allan@gov.be.ca>, "Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX" <Mark.Sieben(@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fw: CBU: Fletcher - Huawei support rally

From: Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX <Evan.Lloyd@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Saturday, December 8, 2018 4:30 PM

To: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: CBU: Fletcher - Huawei support rally

Note sensitivity....
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:
From: <tno@gov.bc.ca>
Date: December 8, 2018 at 1:56:51 PM PST

To: Undisclosed recipients:;
Subject: CBU: Fletcher - Huawei support rally

CBU (CBC Vancouver)

08-Dec-2018 13:00

Copyright
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From: Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX

To: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX
Subject: Re: IN Huawei CFO Arrest_Dec 6 2018_V3
Date: Saturday, December 8, 2018 7:52:10 PM

Hi Liam. That’s not really possible. However Corrections is very attuned to the interest and

concerns. %

5.22
5.22 513

13 And I’m happy to speak to anyone.
Btw, Okenge and I spoke last evenings 16
Happy to chat.

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 8, 2018, at 7:36 PM, Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX <Liam.[Lawson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hey Mark,

Do you know if there is any further info on how she is being housed ** ?

5.13

Liam

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Tupper, Linsey PSSG:EX" <Linsey.Tupper@gov.bc.ca>
Date: December 6, 2018 at 2:48:45 PM PST

To: "Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX" <Liam.Lawson(@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX"

<Caroline.McAndr ooV >, "Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX"
<Mark.Sieben@gov >

Subject: RE: IN Huawei CFO Arrest_Dec 6 2018 V3

Liam,

Attached is an IBN for your/Minister’s information as well.

Thanks,

Linsey

From: Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX

Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2018 2:30 PM

To: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX <Liam.Lawson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX < ine.M r >
Tupper, Linsey PSSG:EX <Linsey.Tupper@gov.bc.ca>
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Subject: FW: IN Huawei CFO Arrest_Dec 6 2018 V3

For background.s1¥16
5.13;5.16

From: Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX

Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2018 2:25 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Qkenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Juk, Peter A AG:EX <Peter.Juk@gov.bc.ca>; Fyfe, Richard J AG:EX

<Richard.Fyfe@gov.bc.ca>; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
<Pierrette.Maranda@gov.bc.ca>; Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX
<Evan.lloyd@gov.bc.ca>; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX <Fazil.Mihlar@gov.bc.ca>:
Campbell, Tracy MAH:EX <Tracy.Campbell@gov.bc.ca>; Lobmeier, Lucy S
IGRS:EX <Lucy.Lobmeier@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: IN Huawei CFO Arrest_Dec 6 2018 V3

| added a line at the end of the first paragraph, Okenge. Good with that
addition.

<550183 - IBN_Meng.pdf>
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From: Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge IGRS:EX

Cc: Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Allan, John FLNR:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Howlett, Tim
GCPE:EX; Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Re: media today

Date: Sunday, December 9, 2018 3:19:55 PM

Re Okenge’s point 2. The arrest was a federal rcmp action. We wouldn’t anticipate a heads up
and did not receive one.

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 9, 2018, at 2:42 PM, Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
<Okenge.YumaMorisho(@gov.bec.ca> wrote:

5.13;5.16

oym

From: Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX

Sent: Sunday, December 9, 2018 12:52 PM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Allan, John FLNR:EX;
Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Cc: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX; Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber
PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: media today

And...here we go.

So far we are a footnote, which is good.
5.13;5.16

5.13;5.16

To that end see the specific set below from the Vancouver Sun.
5.13;5.16
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5.13;5.16

Evan
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX" <Don.Zadravec@gov >
Date: December 9, 2018 at 12:30:31 PM PST

To: "Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX" <Br: er@g >.ca>

Cec: "Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX" <Evan.Lloyd@gov.bc.ca>, "Stewart,
Courtney GCPE:EX" <Courtney.Stewart@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: media today

If the Minister is at public events he may get asked some questions
today.

MDD is currently scheduled for a media call back tomorrow at 2:00
pm on Monday BC time. If that is proceeding, we will need to
coordinate with anything MBR does tomorrow.

Don Zadravec
Executive Director
GCPE

778-584-1252

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 9, 2018, at 12:17 PM, Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX
<Brad.Spencer@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Evan and Don

The statement created a large appetite for additional
information.

We recommended to the JTT MO that MBR makes time
available — first thing tomorrow morning if possible. We are
standing by for a decision.

Examples of the questions reporters have...

Here are some of the questions we’d like the ministry to address
today if possible.

1. Whose decision was it to cancel the China leg of the
mission (China’s? Ottawa’s? B.C.’s?)

2. What kind of communication was there from China
regarding the scheduled Forestry trade mission after the
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detention of Meng Wanzhou?

3. Was there any direct communication with China on the
suspension of the mission, or how to proceed, whether to
proceed, after the detention of Wanzhou?

4, Was the decision Canada’s alone, or were they asked not
to come at this time?

5. How is this going to impact the mission’s stated goals of
raising the volume of B.C. Lumber products being sold to
the Asian markets?

6. Who was on the mission from the industry

We need this by 3:00 pm to make our deadlines!

Thanks so much

Denise Ryan

Denise Ryan

Reporter

Vancouver Sun

From: Stewart, Courtney GCPE:EX

Sent: December 9, 2018 11:12 AM

To: Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX

Cc: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX

Subject: media today

Hi Evan,

Our MO has asked that we refer all media to the statement
today and that he not do media calls — wanted to loop you in
with that approach before | begin telling reporters to only
use the statement today.

Courtney

Courtney Stewart

Communications Manager | Government Communications and Public
Engagement

Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology

Ph: 778-698-8755 | Cell: s-17

courtney.stewart@gov.bc.ca
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